

Valerie Opара

From: Neha.Chadda@met.police.uk
Sent: 08 December 2022 17:55
To: RROteam
Cc: emily.berry@emfield.gov.uk: Nazma Shanf
Subject: 52****

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good evening,

I am emailing in relation to the above crime report. This a GBH with intent investigation where the victim was assaulted in a pub which resulted in life changing injuries to her hand.

The victim currently resides at an address where both suspect live within the same estate and there has been escalation of violent behaviour within this estate since the incident on 25/11/2022.

The victim's name is DB she currently resides at 7 TENNYSON CLOSE, SCOTLAND GREEN ROAD, ENFIELD. EN3 4SN.

We would recommend a move due to the proximity of the suspects of this investigation and the mental/physical toll this incident has been on Ms Benjamin.

Kind Regards,



DC Neha Chadda
North Area BCU
Local investigations Team 2a
Metropolitan Police Service
North Area BCU (*Enfield & Haringey*)
*07717850110
^V.v. *: • ■ 25 Neha.ChaOda&met. oclice.uk



NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.